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607SY - FOIOBE
28 August 2008

Mr Clive Stalt

Dearmr Siolt
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION {FOI) REQUEST - FOID3/5 REVIEW

In response to wour katter dated 1 August 2008 (but received 19 August) | have conducted an
internal review of your amended request,

I note that you have asked for a review “on these two culstanding mathers” without specifying
just what these ars; | nave interpreted this request to be in relation o

(1) the declsion that provision of all individual burn plans (235 of) for the Bass, Mersey
and Murchison Districts would unreasonably divert the resources af Forestry
Tasmania; and

(i the decision o charge $5 per bum plan for thosa plans you may subsaguently
gpecify.

| have decided to uphold our orginal advice that your request for all 235 plans is a
voluminous request and would uneasonably diver the resources of Forestry Tasmania and
iz tharafone exempt usder section 20(1) of the Freedom of information Act 7997, However,
as previously advised, a reazorable number of these plans can be produced and forsarded
o you for the price indicated.

As to the matier o' price, | believe that the gueoted fes of 35 is in fact we!l below the likely
actual retrieval ana copy cost per plan, but as that fee has already been offercd o you, |wil
mat charge it. | noe that you say but thet does not constiute being
impecuniouws as tha Act requires in order for there to be @ waiver of the lee.

Under Section 48 of the FOI Act you may apply to the Ombudsman for a review of these
decisions.

Yours sincerely

e

F L [Boh) Gordon
Managing Director



